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From: diane.matthewsl GRO 

Sent: Wed 19/04/2006 2:29:47 _PM,(.UTC~._._._._._._._._ 

To: Jenkins Gareth GE GRO 
Subject: Re: Post Office investigation for Gaerwen 

Thanks for that Gareth 

Diane 

Investigation Manager 
Post Office Ltd 

Capstan House,  35. Broadway, Salford Quays, Salford, M50 2YY 
Landline GRO ;Postline GRO__ 
Mobile! GRO IMobex; GRO 

Jenkins_ Gareth GI
._ GRO  To diane matthewsi GRO 

GRO --- --------------- ---- - - --- - --- - ----- --
GRO 

-._._.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-'cc: Pinder Brian GRO 
Subject: Post Office investigation for Gaerwen 

19/04/2006 15:08 

Diane, 

When we met a couple of weeks ago I was asked to let you know about any 
leave that I booked in the next couple of months. 

I've now booked a week off from Monday 15th to Friday 19th May. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 

Post Office Account 
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email: Gareth.Jenkins GRO 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 
22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents 
are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 

Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and 
amended or that it is virus-free. 

********************************************************************* 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 

disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 

delete this email from your system. 
********************************************************************** 


